See 3315

60 No. 21

Haverford

Walls and Gates 2350

The fortifications of Haverfordwest are not easy to follow; indeed it is doubtful if the town proper was ever very efficiently defended. The environs of the Castle were strongly fortified, and this area was known as Castletown- perhaps that was under the command of a Governor, as was certainly the case at Tenby. A well-defined bit of walling may be traced from near the site of the north gate to a chapel near St. Martin's Church. From the north gate the wall reached down to the river-side and followed the bank until it came to the old Quay; it then turned up the hill, following the boundary between the parishes of St. Mary and St. Thomas. The west gate was to the westward of St. Mary's Church. A map by Kitchens, c. 1680 (see Little England, 362) gives some little assistance on this point.

·	
	7
4	
	•
	/K
,	1
OWNERSHIP AND TENANCY DETAILS	